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From: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 10:41 AM

To: assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: FW: DM19HOD1602/JT: TP Claim - GBEB116Y - DOA : 04/06/2019
Attachments: SAS2614477 pdf. EST.PDF; SAS2612640.PDF

Dear all,

Attach the estimate and both parties’ reports.
Proceed to direct settle if possible.
Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims

eqnsurance

! '--t £l i.--.q-_.-\J.,

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 656223 4190

Wiww.eginsurance.com.sg
J\ A Ve o Ctpatane >

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this messoge. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tl

From: Nabilah [mailto:nabilah@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 5:38 AM

To: lanet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Cc: "Alan Chng' <tuckmeng@mova.com.sg>; 'Nitha' <nitha@mova.com.sg>
Subject: RE: DM19HO01602/IT: TP Claim - GBEB116Y - DOA : 04/06/2019

Your Ref : GBDB418G

Dear Janet, \ ".,'
\ '_u? L" _,f

Thank you for your reply.

Kindly assist to arrange LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the survey appointment.
Vehicle is not in at the moment.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Nabilah Senin

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
15 Fan Yoong Road
Singapore 629792

Tel: B85 6262 3377

rax: «6% 6264 1151

MOVA

Automolive Ple Lid

Connect with us on nm

From: Janet Tan [mallto:janet tan@eqinsurance.com.sq]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 9:34 AM

To: pabilahfmova.com.sq
Cc: 'Alan Chng'; 'Nitha'
Subject: DM19HO01602/1T: TP Claim - GBEB116Y - DOA : 04/06/2019

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Dear Nabilah

For pre repair survey request, please email to eglprsi@eginsurance. com.sg

Liability is cleared. We can agree on direct settlement.

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any
objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have

agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please specify one or more of
our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 2) Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6255 D808 Tel: 6286 0155
Fax: B6B49 9155 Fax: 6284 1539

Contact Person: Sophia

3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd 4) Priority Services
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Tel: 62934822
Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866 Fax: 62963283
Fax: 6281 8748 Contact Person: Sharon

Contact Person: Amy/ Grace

5) RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 67486076 Tel: 6256-3561
Fax: 67480361 Fax: 6741-4108

Contact Person: Elson/Elgene




7) Kelvin Automotive Appraising Services 8) Automotive Appraiser & Surveying

Tel: 81825263 Services
Fax: 67461148 Tel: 96623655
Contact Person: Kelvin Fax: 67655662

Contact Person; Mr Chee

9]} P Knights Pte Ltd 10) Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
Tel: 63450068 Tel : 67472822
Fax: 63445328 Fax: 67470070

11} Infiniti Appraisal Service
Tel : 96684818/90099001
Fax: 64587432

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors whom
you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor before you
return your client's vehicle to him/her,

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims

eqnsuronce

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190

wWww. eginsurance.com.sg

W & Mermbes of Cityseate @ -

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t!

From: Nabilah [mailto:nabilah@mova.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 6:49 PM
To: EQI PRS <EQIPRS @eninsurance.cam.

Cc: 'Alan Chng' <tuckmeng@mova.com.sg>; 'Nitha' <nitha@mova.com.sg>
Subject: TP Claim - GBEB116Y - DOA : 04/06/2018

Your Ref : GBDB418G

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Kindly assist to assign survey for GBE8B116Y.
Vehicle is not in.

Kindly assist to advise on the officer-in-charge and revert on the liability of accident.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Nabilah Senin

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
15 Fan Yoong Road
Singapore 629792

Tal: +65 6262 3377
Fax: +65 6264 2181

@MOVA

Aulamolive Pia Lig

Connect with us on nlﬁ



Hsiao Tanﬂ !LKH'.Autu} -

From: Suann <suann@mova.comsg>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 2:01 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto); Admin A
Subject: GBEB116Y & GBDB418G on 4/6/19
Attachments: 20082019135704 pdf

Dear sir f mdm

Attached is our letter of demand.
Please look into it & let us have your offer.

Thank you

Best Regards

Suanne Chiu

Oalms Asst Manager
MOVA Automothve Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 6272 3892

Fax: +65 G270 8314

MOVA

Automotive Ple Lid

Connect with us on nm

Privileged Confidential information may be contsined in this message. Il you are nof the sddressae indicated In this message (or responsible lor delivery of
the messags 1o such person), you may not copy o daliver this message 1o anyone 10 such case, you should destroy this message and kindly nolify the
sender by mply emall. All opinions, conclusions and othar iInformation expressed in this message not of an official hature shall nol be deemed Bs unless
athierwise indicated by an authonmed representatve indapendart of this message



Hsiao Tnna {LKKA.utnz

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 12:26 PM

To: Suann

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: GBEB116Y & GBDB418G on 4/6/19 //LKK REF; CC4/EQI19010300/R1pa3
Without Prejudice

Hi Suann,

We confirm settlement at $1,179.00(all-in).
Kindly let us have the following documents for our closure: -

= Repalr Tax Inyoice
« Authorisation to Act signed by your client, M/s Min Cheong Porcelain Ware Co. Pte Ltd

*Note: EQ case, no DV is needed for settlement amount < 520K,
Thank you.

“Please note that our above settlement is made on a without prejudice basis, and should not be construed as an admission of liability on
our part ar on the part of our insured/driver. Terms of such settiement should also not be disclosed In any other related matter(s) in
respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present matter s made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be
made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other related matters.

settlement and payment are subject to production of original documents on demand at any time and execution of Discharge Voucher (for
settlement sum above $20,000/-) by the Plaintiff/Claimant. Further all original documents shall be retained by us after we have made
payment on the settlement sum.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fx: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408033)

From: Suann <suann@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 11:19 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBES116Y & GBDB418G on 4/6/19 //LKK REF: CC4/EQI19010300/R1pa3

Dear Hsiao Tong

Please check outcome.



" Thank you

Best Regards

Suanne Chiu

Claims Asst.Manager
MOVA Automotive Pte Lid
Tel: +65 6272 3892

Fax: +65 6270 8314

@MOVA

Automolive Pla Lid

Connect with us on ‘]m
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From: Suann H

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 17:52

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'Admin A’

Subject: RE: GBEB116Y & GBDB418G on 4/6/19 //LKK REF: CC4/EQI19010300/R1pa3

Dear Hsjao Tong

We regret that unable to accept your offer $1110.00

Our client was rental a box lorry, our propose of rental 2 days X $150+gst = 5321.00, total sum all in $1179.00 Is fair
& reasonable.

Please look into it.

Thank you

Best Regards

Suanne Chiu

Clairms Asst.Manager
MOVA Autamative Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 6272 3892

Fax: +65 6270 8314

@MOVA

Auytomotive Ple Lid

Connect with us on m

Prrviieged Conhdwntial Mormnaton msy Be contained in s imessage Iy 208 nol 1he e iss indicebed iy e rassssg (o reaponaible lor delvery of
thas itteasage 10 such parson), yau may nol capy o oelived s inessages 1o anyane: In such casa, you should desiroy ihis messags mnad Wity notify The
senges iy reply amall Al operkcns conisiand and ather infommabon dapresssd (0 s messsge ned of an offecinl nabune ahall nof be dedmed os uioss
oilpewiie indicolod by an authonrsd repressntabive ndnpdndent of e messsge

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Sunday, 25 August 2019 9:49

To: Suann

Ce: Admin A

Subject: RE: GBEB116Y & GBDB41BG on 4/6/19 //LKK REF: CC4/EQI19010300/R1pa3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refar to your below email.



For an amicable settlement, we are prepared to improve our offer at a global sum of 51,110.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.

“please note that our above settiement is made on a without prejudice basis, and should not be construed as an admission of liability on
our part or on the part of our Insured/driver. Terms of such settlement should alse not be disclosed In any other related matter{s) in
respect of the accldent. Our offer made In respect of this present matter is made salely to resolve this matter only, No reference shall be
made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other related matters.

Settlement and payment are subject to production of original documents on demand at any time and execution of Discharge Veucher (for
settlement sum above $20,000/-) by the Plaintitf/Claimant. Further all original documents shall be retained by us after we have made
payment an the settlement sum.”

Hest Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Aunto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@ [kkiuto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51. Paya UThi Tndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | S{4o833]

From: Suann rin @ mova.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 2:51 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com=>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBESB116Y & GBDB418G on 4/6/19 //LKK REF: CC4/EQI19010300/R1pa3

Dear Hsiao Tong
Please compromise loss of rental 2 days X $150+gst = $321.00, total sum all in $1179.00

Thank you

Best Regards

Suanne Chiu

Claims Asst.Manager
MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 6272 3892

Fax: +65 6270 8314

@MOVA

Automolive Me Lid

Connect with us on m

FrovisgonConfaenual informaton may be comtamed i s message | you are 00T iNe addresses mocated in o message (of respormitib lor duleeery of
(s (A Mo such parsed), you may nobogpy o dellves thes medsage to anyone, 0 puch CASE. you ghould destroy this rassade dhd kindly notity the
ancier By ragly amail AR opiions, conclusions and other wlommanon axpoessed 0 e message nol of an ofcal nidure alall mo! B desmel 55 unsess
BViE __..' witiesites by an guthonzed iepresantabive idepencdent of ths message

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 12:47
To: Suann



" Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: GBEB116Y & GBDB418G on 4/6/19 //LKK REF: CC4/EQI19010300/R1pa3
Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair [w/GST) S B56.00
2. Loss of Rental (2days x S 214.00
$100.00){w/GST)

3. LTA/GIA 5earch Fee S  2.00
Total $1,072.00

Please confirm acceptance,

“please note that our above settlement ks made on & without prejudice basis, and should not be construed as an admission of llability on
our part ar on the part of our Insured/driver. Terms of such settlement should also not be disclosed In any ather refated matter(s) in
respect of the accident. Our offer made In respect of this present matter is made solely to resolve this matter only, No reference shall be
made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other related matters,

Settlement and payment are subject to production of original documents on demand at any time and execution of Discharge Voucher [for
settiement sum above 520,000/-) by the Plaintiff/Claimant. Further all original documents shall be retained by us after we have made
payment on the settlement sum.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Phone: fr42-3107 | email: chewht@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408033)

From: Suann <suann@® mova.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 2:01 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: GBEB116Y & GBDB418G on 4/6/19
Dear sir / mdm

Attached is our letter of demand.
Please look into it & let us have your offer.

Thank you

Best Hegards

Suanne Chiu

Claims Asst, Managar
MOVA Automotive Pte Lid



" Tel: 65 6272 3892
Fou: +65 6270 8314

@MOVA

Ajtomotlive Pla Lid

Connect with us on m
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Workshop Address: Bk 1008, Bukit Merah Lane 3
2 01-04/06/08

“WITHOUT PREJUDICE"

Your Ref . GBD8418G
Our Ref : GBE8B116Y / T410619
Date : 26 September 2019

LKK AUTO CONSULTANT PTE LTD
51, Ubi Avenue 1

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933,

ATTN : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

Dear Sir / Madam,

¥ s

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBEB8116Y & GBD8418G ON 04/06/2019 ALONG
TUAS BASIN LINK

We refer to the above.
Enclosed herewith are documenis for your attention and actions

Please issue payment in favor of MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD.

If you have any enquiries, please contact us at 6272 3892 or alternatively:

1.  Ms Enny, enny@mova.com.sq for feedback, workshop & claims
matters, Lawyer Cases and all Own Damages & Windscreen matters.

2. Ms Suanne Chiu, suann@mova.com.sq for all Third Party matters.

Thank yaou,

Note: Enclosed tax invoice & discharge voucher,

Yours faithfully

For Claims Manager
Claims Department
Tel: 62723892
Fax: 627083149

“This s @ computer generated letter and does not require & signatune

T @MOVA

F



Our Raf : GBEB116Y / T410618
Your Ref : GBDB418G
Date : 16 August 2019

EQ INSURANCE COLTD

5 Maxwell Road

#17-00 Tower Block MND Complex
Singapore 069110.

ATTN : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

Dear Sir/Mdm

ACCIDENT INVOLVING: GBEB116Y & GEDEB418G

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 04 JUNE 2019

ALONG: TUAS BASIN LINK
We refer to the above.

We are claiming as per balow:

Cost of Repairs

Loss of Use ($__ x _ days)

Loss of Rental ($.180.00 x _04 days)+ 7%
Towing Fees

Medical Fee

LTA /GIA Search Fee

E-Day License

Loss of Income ($ __x __ days)

@MOVA

Main Office:

Mowa Bllcing

No T 1...!-__ .

Singapore 159410
WITHOUT PREJUDICET (85) 8476 3333
Fax; (65) 627 589
anrki.l-_mp Dum_:
I""-.-l'r.'l..l it I

L & T T e
Sihgapo 16972
(85) 6272 3892

A5 62 T R34

Reg 1RED0A03H
a0 MO-DDERRRY

$ 856.00
3
$770.40

| Grand Total

$1,628.40

Documents enclosed:

Car date in. 24.06.2018 Car date oul: 28.06.2018

Authonzed Repair Days: _02  (TP/OD/WS/Raecovery-of Incidental-Costs)

| Invoice

Excess Invoice

Power of Attorney

Police Investigation Report/GIA

Copies of NRIC/License of Owner/Driver
Rental BilllRental Agreement

Survey Report with Photographs

Vehicle Registration Card/COE

Letter from Supplier

[ 114

x|

* This is a computer generated letier and does not need a signaturs

Certificate of Insurance

LTA/GIA Search Bl

Taxi Bill

Medical Bill (photocopy)

Income Statemant

E-Day License receipl (photocopy)
Towing Fee (photocopy)

Witness Statement

Traffic Police Investigation Result



@MovA

Please issue the payment of $$ 1,628.40 in favor of MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD.

If you have any enquires, please call or email Suann Chiu - suann@mova.com.sg

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

For Claims Manager
Claims Department

NOTE: # Please note that the Loss of Usa/Rental will be paid based on negotiation and on U'UB o

NIMA Protocol (Court Guideling).

# As of 01.06.08 all claims scenario will be based on the BOLA, Barometer OF Liability,

sel by GlA, General Insurance Association of Singapore.

* This is a computer generated letier and does not need a signature
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S1UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 67414108

Our Ref: CC4/EQIT9010300/R1pa3
11 JULY 2019

MR TECHNOLOGY PTE LTD
214 TUAS SOUTH AVENUE 2
WEST POINT BIZHUB
SINGAPORE 637212

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD 8418G / GBE 8116Y AND OTHERS ALONG/AT
IN FRONT OF NO.52 TUAS BASIN LINK ON 04/06/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for EQ Insurance Company Lid to
resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance

policy taken up with them,

Pursuant 1o the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had
amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as
the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement
with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD — if applicable) will be with held for
the time being. Pending for final allocation of liability in settlement by our principal AIG
Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ltd.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

CHEW HSIAO TONG

Case Handler

DID: 6742 3197

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: chewht@lkkauto.com

cc.  EQ Insurance Company Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)



@MOVA = (1) H

Aulomotlive Pie Lid

Main Office: Mova Bullding, Mo 22 Jsian Kieng, Singapones 1584168 Tl | (55) A470 3303 Fan | (B5) 8271 5881 Websile, www.mova com.asg
Workshop: Biock 1008 Bukit Mersh Lane 3. 801-D4D608S4, Singapors 168722 Tel (B5) 6272 3882 Fax | 185) 6270 8314

POWER OF ATTORNEY

E&d:{ |
.ﬁCGIDENT lHVﬂL\I'IINE mv%a No.) 6'3 _anrd (Third
- cu ‘ bn LIk -

BY THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY. “wWe. /702 rgm?:jm j?;ff‘ E/?E; W?'? g; /g?"f -#9:

a company incarporata in Singapare and having its registered office at
(Address)* awner ol Vehicle Registerad No

REEFUGY heteby ifrevocably appoint MOVAAUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD,
(MOVA) a company incorporated In Singapore and having fis registered office at Block 1008 Bukit Merah
Lane 3 #01-D4/08/08 ils agents or any person authorized by MOVA 1o be *mylour Attorney and in *myJour
name(s) and on "my/our behall 1o do all or any of the lollowing

1. To submit. resolve and make ®sny claimis) (including the commencement ol legal proceedings)

which *l’'we may have against the other "party/parties 1o the Accident and under the Insurance

nuncyrg j ?‘15 taken up by such ‘party/parties or altiermafively under Insurance Policy No

43 02 isken up by "me/us (subject to approval by my

Insurance Cumuﬂny} n respaci of the cost of repairs. loss of use/renial and all other cosis and
aexpenses, eic suffered by *me/us ansing from the Acoident (loss end damage)

2. For the purpose of such claimi(s) as aforesaid. o appomni soliciiors on "my/our behalf as *myfour Atforney
shall in MOVA absolule discretion, deem fit.

3. To coliect payment{s) due in respect ol any such claim(s) for the loss and damage. such payment
io bs made by way of cheque in favor of MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD and io give & vald receipt
and discharge tharaoi.

4. For any ol the purposes aloresaid. to execute. sign, seal and deliver all documents whatsoever in
relation thereto.

5 Generally do all such acts as it shall deem necessary for the purpose of settling such claimis) and

6. To agree to any settiement at the absolute discretion of MOVA.

‘I'We hereby declare thal all acts, Instruments and documents done by virue of this Power ol Altorney on
*mylour behall by the Attlorney, its agents or any person authotized by MOVA in ils behall shall be as good
vilid and effectual lo all intents and purposes whatsoever as it is the same had been done or executed by * melus
in *myfour own proper person(s) and *Lwe hereby ratity and confirm, all acts, instruments and documents done or
execuled by vitue of the authority and powers hereby conlerred

"I/We hereby lurther declare that the powers and authority hereby conferred shall remain Irrevocable.

*IiWe further comfirm that the acceptance by MOVA ol the settiement amount in respect ol such constilute the
full discharge ol my/our claim(s) in respect of such loss and damage

*IN WITNESS WHEREOF. *I/We have hereunto to set *my/our hand and seal this day _&t_ ol the monih
of Tune  YearTwoThousand - (20 19 )

NRIC No: 154 G4 0L5%E .
Co's Rubber Stamp, where applicable. MOVA's copy ‘delete as appropriste.



@MOVA

Main Office:
Mo Bullohing
P 2 Jalan Filies

ey 1550410

. 135206 T
Tax Invoice e Fax: (65) 627 1 501
Veh # . GBEB118Y S e
26/09/2019 Wnruhnpi Dllcpi.:
Veh Model - TOYOTA DYNA 150 MANUAL 1
Eq IHSMCEW LTD Tﬂ # " CK531435 - I..I.'.." I_ _,.--I_ '
5 MAXWELL ROAD ol |85) 6272 3892
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK MND COMPLEX JoB# - T410619 ;{06 €270 B9 14
SINGAPORE 069110 ACC Date .. 04/06/19 g Ay
Terms - C.0D
Attantion - XAD3ID Remarks -
Nao. Description Qty LJ.Price Amounts 55
Lump Sum Amour 800.00
E &OE
AMOUNT S5 800.00
GST@ 7% 56.00
1l %

AMOUNT DUE S5 856.00
Customer's Sianature/Co. Stamp MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD '



. N ——
AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Wabsite: waw.mowacom.sg

Bukit Merah Branch:

Fan
Tal: (65)

Automotive Pte Ltd

Main Office: No. 22 Jalan Kilang, Singapore 153418

Bik 122 Bukit Merah Lane 1 #01-50, Singupore 150122

Branch: Na. 15 Fan Yoong Roed, Singapors 629792
3333 Fa: (B5) 8270 B34

24 Hours Brepkdown Service: (5] 9799 BBB8

Bedok Branch: 219 Badok Cenfral #01-138, Sngapore 460219

RENTAL AGREEMENT
RANO.: 112353

Co Reg. No.: 1989040336 Tel: (65) 8604 7877
RENTAL DETAILS INSURANCE EXCESS AMOUNT
Vehidle MakeiMadel: | [0 FT Ty 2w Vehicie No: GBV52619 | singapore Malaysia Signature
DiastalTirme Oul: ’ i
Patrol Level Out: [E 18 1/4 38 1/2 58 34 7/8 F | HP«ulﬂhﬂﬂ ﬂmm
Date/ Time In { ! Charges
Petrol Level In: |E 18 14 3@ 12 58 34 78 F | Months @5 Bar Month
Change Over 1; . Dawe initial Weeks @5 Per Wesh
Change Over 2 Date initial * Days @ /69.90 porDay Fa9.00
KM Oui: 7 KM T r o Hours &% Par Hour
HIRER DETAILS Sub-Total
Hamad Hirer Less Discount %
.r-: | Rantal Charges
Address Cow @s perdoy| wesk/ month
PAI @8 por day | week/ monin
Petral Top-Up
=4 Misz Chages
idanity Card No ) : st Snoy
Date of Birth: Total T30. %o
Driving License: iS4 | MASTES CARD | WHEX Iﬂﬂfmmlm
Country of Issue Pru-Payment
Tel (HP) /o) Downpaymen and Depasit
Nabonality: Amount Refunded! Due
Effective Date Signalture of Retund
Additional Hirer Remarks:
Mame
2 s ol
Chacked Out By | Checkad In By Checked By
Identity Card No.
Date of Birth:
Driving License: Sales-In Charge:
Couritry of s’ Past 3 years accidents YES! | NO[_|
Tel {HF) (0)
Nationality:
Efective Date:

I fully ungertand and agresd 1o M e and condiion appended on both sdes of ihes Vehicls Rernts

1 iso agreed thal If there is any cutstanding amounl payabie

after the conchusion of my sl nol restncled o parking o tmific infingaments dusng my penod of hoe, | will sgreed thl ihess outstanding pEyrren| e billsd (o my chargs
crodil card vouches given sbove, All abowe miormaton ghven by me ane frus in connection 1o This agreement,

Hirer's Signatory | Company Stamp (f corporate hirer)

Authorised Manager Slgnature

1 Onily sutharized drivess with valid deving Scenss af manimum 2 pears mary doive Me rentl sefecie
2. Al rantsl vehicies are pinclty for Singapamn wee only, Bnd may not to drven cutside Smgapores withou! prar apgroval of MOVA Autamobibe

1 In mny sccident, the Hires must report i MOVA Automobile immesdistety. The Hirer shall endesvor to assist n all manrners possible

4 The Hirer shall be lable for @l excess charges (if any ) for inde retum at fha houy mie shown, inclies of COW and PA) Late st of mome than & hours will be considonsd

as n day mntal

S Al traffic infringeersits and sumrens (I ary) are e resporsbility of the Hirer

Diats & Time



Invoice Page | of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
8 Raffles Cuay #18-00. Singapore 048580
Phone: +85 8224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam 1o Spm
GST Registration No. M40001 7735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No GR-18-080804

Dale of Reguest: O7THeZ08 Your Ref No Cinline Purchasa

Mova Automotive Ple Lid

Blk 1008, #01-04/06/08/04

Bukit Merah Lane 3

Singapore 158722

Dear SirMadam.

Enquiry Cate 07062019

Enquiry By Gaoh Jie Yu

TP Vehide No GBEDS&418G

Acoideni Dale O4/06R01E

Enquiry Result

[TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance Instirar Tel Mo
(GBDB&418G EQ Insurance Company Lid 180682018 1TMER01E 6223 8433
Thank You.

The images prowvided 10 you are tEken from he ofgnel repons forwardes 1o the certne by the mamsn af e Ganeral |neuranog
Association of Singapore and we take no responsiblity for their sccuracy of contents and shall Be under no lability whatsceves for ary
Izas or damage arising aul of o in connection with the reparts ar thair images.

This is a computsr gensrated docurrent and |egulres ho sighalule

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claime/index.cim?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_ge... 7/6/2019



Invoice

——

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Page 2 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapors 048580
Phone: +85 5224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

Operating Hours: Monday 1o Friday 8am lo Spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE
Qur Ref No GR-19-000804
Date of Request: OTrR06R20%8 Your Raf No Cinitne Purchass
Mova Aulomotive Pie Lid
Blk 1008 #01-04/08/0B/54
Bukit Marah Lane 3
Singupore 158722
Dear SiriMadam,
Enduiry Date Q70es01e
Enquiry By Gaoh Jia Yu
TP Vehicle No GBDB418G
Accden| Date o40BR08
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (55)
TP Insurer Engliry .87
|GST Amount [ B 013
Total Amount Due (GST Inciuswe) i 200
Thank You,
This 18 5 computor genaraied document and requires nNo signeiure
For GIARMC Official use
Date:
[X] GIRQ | | Cash | | Chagus
hitps: //singapore. merimen. com/claims/index e fm?fusebox=MTRsas& fusesction=dsp_ge... 7/6/2019
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[ { Auto

Pte Lid

Comaullants

Company Registration No. 18960T108R

51 1TRI AVE 1. #02-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62363301 FAX 1 1063) 254315

To : M/s EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Date: 15/10/2019

THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Vehicle N GBD B418G (Insd Veh) |Your Ref. No.: DM19HO01802/JT
il e GBE 8116Y (TP Veh) |Our Ref. No.: CCA4/EQI19010300/R1pa3g2
Date of Accident 4/6/2019
Liability 100% -
Final Repair Cost .9 856.00 o B
Loss of Use ' 9 ~ days B
Rental (ifany) ' $ 321.00 2 days
Others: - 2.00 -
1,179.00
Final Settlement Sum |: § 1,179.00
Remarks -
ayment Ins ion. P 's Break

1 |MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

5 1_.179.01'.]

JOANNE LEE
LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408333

TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Rag. No: 199507198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

5 MAXWELL ROAD

#17-00 TOWER BLOCK

MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110

Ref CC4/EQNM8110300/R1padq2

Date 15-10-2018

[T

Code: EQI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBD B418G Veh. Inspected GBE 8116Y
Policy No. DMCPHQ12-002467 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. ODM18HOO1B02/JT Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JANET Assign Date 11/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA DYNA 150M c.C 2082
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. JTFATASYA0K2068002 Colour GREY
Odometer 127487 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/75R15 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/75R15 BRIDGESTOME 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 15856 R12C (D) BRIDGESTONME 5/5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |155 R12C (D) BRIDGESTONE 5/5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 04/06/2019 Inspection Date 25/06/2018
Survey held at 15 FAN YONG ROAD
Repairer MOVA AUTCMOTIVE PTE LTD
5a. - Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A™WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. | Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL FERIOD FOR REPAIR 2 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg Wo: 199607198R GST Reg Mo 19-9807188-R Page No.1of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBE 8118Y
aty ~ Description of Parts Condition | &stimate w’gn ““”‘g{"’“"
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR CABIN BOX DOOR RH (SN) BENT 700.00 700.00
1|REAR DODR HINGE BOTTOM RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 45.00 45.00
B45.00 745.00
LABOUR
TO REPAIR & REPLACE REAR CAEIN BOX RH SIDE 800.00 300.00
DAMAGED AREAS.
B00.00 300.00
GRAND TOTAL 1.645.00 1,045.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 800.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CC4/EQI19010300/R1pal3g2
L’
J
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS HO LEONG CHUAN
Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIAHILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: This Repar is mads solely for the use and benaiit of the Cllent named on the front page of this Report.




Joanne Lee !L!{I{ ﬂutu!

From: Joanne Lee [LKK Auto) <repont@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 3:50 PM

To: ‘egiprs@eqinsurance.comsg’

Ce ‘chewht@|kkauto.com'

Subject: TP Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBD 8418G (Ol) and GBE 8116Y (TP) on
D4/06/2019

Attachments: LKK REPORT & PHOTO.pdf; TP DS SUPPORTING DOCUMENT pdf

Dear SirMadam,

Please be informed that the above-mentioned case had been settled,
Enclose herewith final report & relevant documents for your necessary action please.

Thank you

Best Regards,

JOANNE | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 emall: report @Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933



